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Unknown

From: Agagan, Conrad C

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:33 PM

To: Adducci, Rebecca J; Chadbourne, Bruce E; Decker, Thomas; Lucero, Enrique M; McCormick,

Calvin M; Miller, Philip T; Moore, Marc J; Phillips, Michael T; Shanahan, Christopher; Skinner,

Felicia S; DICRCu<I '/ ong, Ricardo
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: OSLTC’s Outreach Outlook
Importance: Low
FYI.

Conrad Agagan

Deputy Assistant Director

Field Operations

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

DGR OM (D csk)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains

information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior
approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written
or verbal form.

From: Wittenberg, Char F
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:22 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Agagan, Conrad C

Subject: FW: OSLTC’s Outreach Outlook
Importance: Low

fyi

Char Wittenberg

Chief of Staff

Office of Enforcement and Removal Operations
Immigration and Customs Enforcement

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (el

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 4:13 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Archambeault, Gregory J; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g

12/10/2011
Document ID: 0.7.98.154465 ICE 2010FOIA2674.0201387
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Greenberg, Randi L;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Homan, Thomas; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) Johnson, Tae D; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Lechleitner, Patrick J; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Milhoan,

Catherine L; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Rapp, Marc A;

(5)(6), (b)(7)(C)
b Venturella, David; IGICRCwIoM (O1); Wittenberg, Char F
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: OSLTC's Outreach Outlook
Importance: Low

Please find below the Office of State Local and Tribal Coordination’s Outreach Outlook, which provides

information regarding outreach efforts of Assistant Director Hurtt, DAD [§Jgiljand other component
representatives of OSLTC.

It is our intention to keep you informed of Outreach Efforts that may pertain to your office or be of interest to
your components.

OSLTC’s Outreach Outlook

Assistant Director Harold Hurtt and DAD [BIEH}
January 24 - February 4, 2011
Meetings Scheduled

12/10/2011

Document ID: 0.7.98.154465 ICE 2010FOIA2674.0201388
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Past meetings/conferences attended

Ongoing Project Updates

ICE Intergovernmental Affairs Weekly Activities Report
January 24 - February 4, 2011
Meetings & Conference Calls Scheduled

VOI kesponsive

January 27, 2011: IGA will attend an outreach meeting to discuss how Secure Communities, IGA, and
OSLTC will work together to leverage support for Secure Communities at the state government level
in 2011.

TBD: IGA will facilitate a meeting between Director Morton and lllinois Governor Pat Quinn to
discuss Secure Communities in lllinois — specifically Cook County.

Past meetings/conferences attended

12/10/2011
Document ID: 0.7.98.154465 ICE 2010FOIA2674.0201389
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bngoing Project Updates

Not Responsive

ICE Public Engagement Weekly Activities Report
January 24 - February 4, 2011
Meetings Scheduled

'|'\|ﬂ

Past meetings/conferences attended
[ ]

Not Responsive

12/10/2011
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bngoing Project Updates
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief of Staff

Office of State, Local and Tribal Coordination (OSLTC)
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement

United States Department of Homeland Security

500 12th St. SW - ROOM 11102 | Washington, DC 20536-5014| | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

12/10/2011
Document ID: 0.7.98.154465 ICE 2010FOIA2674.0201391



